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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:14 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) e

Subject: RE: LPR's at Hospital. Cleared by i‘_‘]?‘_’_l‘f_’_iandi.'f'.'f'.’.".’f.’f?_'i

All

FYSA; we no longer have anyone at Mills. The two LPRs subject to the EO were interviewed and cleared with exemption
applied while they were Mills.

(b)(6), (L)T)(C) }

‘Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

(B)(6), (b)(7)(C)!

From:: (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:37 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
; (b)6), B)(7)NC) e _
Subject: LPR's at Hospital. Cleared by i®Eiand v eno;

......... i

.............

This information was relayed in person to Section Chiefiwe smorelease was granted by SCi e, mime

Thank you,
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

CBPBATES00067305
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Supervisory Officer

Passenger Enforcement Roving Team, (PERT)

(b)(7)E)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Ecell

From:: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:31 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: COPY

Final Reporting of Emergency / Event

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Follow-up information after initial reporting

CBPBATES00067306
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:29 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: COPY

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
United States Customs and Border Protection Officer

San Francisco International Airport
Tel: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), L)T)C) |

CBPBATES00067307
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From: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:13 PM

To:

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

Correct. We do not send them back.

From::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:06 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

If I read this correctly, we do not board the detainees we've already processed but are awaiting departure?

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:44:22 PM

To: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); (b)(6), (b)}7)(C)

—(b)6), (b))

SubJect FW: Federal Court Stay HoId all departures. Need conﬁrmatlon

To all Ports: We are to suspend departures of individuals targeted by the Executive Order who were subject to
ER or withdrawal of application. All other actions of targeted arriving aliens remain in place, including
continued detention of those previously set for departure via removal or withdrawal.

Area PDs please acknowledge

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco/Portland

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:34:00 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Subject: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

CBPBATES00067308
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DFOs,

Based on this evening’s federal court stay, we are to suspend all departures of those found inadmissible under the
Executive Order, including those who wished to voluntarily depart. We should freeze all departures but continue to
detain the individuals in the airports while we await further legal guidance. All pre-departure actions will remain
underway.

Need confirmation from each DFO.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

CBPBATES00067309
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From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:07 PM

el . _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: Federal Court'Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

Correct. Continued detention. And all other actions on arriving aliens and LPRs remain in place

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco/Portland

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:59:28 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)

Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

So we hold the people but we do not send them out?

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:44:22 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SubJect FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need conﬁrmatlon

To all Ports: We are to suspend departures of individuals targeted by the Executive Order who were subject to

ER or withdrawal of application. All other actions of targeted arriving aliens remain in place, in
continued detention of those previously set for departure via removal or withdrawal.

Area PDs please acknowledge

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco/Portland

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cluding

CBPBATES00067310
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

CBPBATES00067311
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From: | _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:39 PM

To: E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: STATEMENT: Mayor Edwin M. Lee issued this statement on the Executive Order

on immigration:

FYI

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:37 PM

Cc:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: STATEMENT: Mayor Edwin M. Lee issued this statement on the Executive Order on immigration:

US Courts do not generally have jurisdiction over arriving aliens. We have not received guidance from HQ to
alter course, but airport Directors are spreading this like wildfire. SFO further added a rumor that other CBP
airports suspended enforcement. My colleagues verify we are proceeding as directed in enforcing the EO. Have
you heard anything to the contrary?

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco/Portland

San Francisco, California 94105

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:18:05 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Subject: Fwd: STATEMENT: Mayor Edwin M. Lee issued this statement on the Executive Order on immigration:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: | (b)(6)
Date: January 28, 2017 at 7:09:07 PM PST

To:

Ce: (b) (6)
Subject: Re: STATEMENT: Mayor Edwin M. Lee issued this statement on the Executive
Order on immigration:

CBPBATES00067312
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Thank you!

Sent from my iPhone

(b)(6)

Chief Marketing & Communications Officer
San Francisco International Airport

(b)(6)
On Jan 28, 2017, at 7:07 PM, | (b)(6) iwrote:
FYI
From:: (b)(6)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:04 PM
To:| (b}(6) i

Sublject: STATEMENT: Mayor Edwin M. Lee issued this statement on the Executive Order
on immigration:

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Saturday, January 28, 2018
Contact: San Francisco Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

#x% STATEMENT ##*

Mayor Edwin M. Lee issued this statement on the Executive
Order on immigration:

I commend the judge that granted the emergency stay today,
allowing Muslim immigrants with valid visas to enter the United
States.

As the son of Chinese immigrants, I am disgusted by the
President’s Executive Order to target the Muslim community and
ban immigrants from entering the United States.

Our country was built by immigrants in search of religious
freedom and a life free of persecution and violence. These actions
are a direct betrayal of those American values.

We cannot turn our backs on those looking for a better, safer life
for themselves and their children. Now is the time to be firm in our
values of inclusion, compassion and liberty for all. In San
Francisco, we stand shoulder to shoulder with our Muslim and

CBPBATES00067313
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immigrant communities and promise to continue to lift the lamp
for all those in search of a better life.

HitH

CBPBATES00067314
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From: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:25 PM

To: SFO WATCH CMDR REPORT; SFO CBP CHIEFS; WATCH-CMDR
Cc: i __(b)(6), (bX7)(C) |

Subject: SLC Daily Report - 28 JAN 2017

This is the Daily Report for the Salt Lake City POE (#3303) for January 28, 2017:

SALT LAKE CITY

EXECUTIVE ORDER CASES: None!

(b)(7)(E)

INBOUND

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

SCBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Field Operations, Salt Lake City

=
=1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell phone: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00067315
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:54 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RE:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i-TK79

HUMPHREYI BRIAN J (DFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(5)

| don’t see any reason

“that the DEO Would not exercise his waiver authority. Let’s proceed accordingly.

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C})

Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:42 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: {b)(6), (b{7){C)

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: REL  (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) | TK 79

All released to this point.

(b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Officer

Passenger Enforcement Roving Team, (PERT)

(b)(7)(E)

US Chstoms and Border Protection, San Franc1sco Intl Airport

Denartment of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cell

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:41 PM

To:

Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Subject: FW: | (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) LTk 79

Section Chief

(b)(3)

CBPBATES00067316
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Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Office:
cell: | (P)6), (B)(7)(C)

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:39 PM

pos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I Subject:] (b)(6), (bX(7)C) -TK79

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i i
“san T‘I‘HHCECU'lﬁ‘feTﬁaﬁUﬁaTHﬁpr’f"
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HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); [ ()6, (BYTHC) !

From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:41 PM
To:
ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - TK 79
(b)(3)

i1 don’t see any reason

that the DFO would not exercise his waiver authority. Let’s proceed accordingly.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:39 PM

v (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

............................ (b)(6)..(b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW:|  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  -TK79

Section Chief

(b)(3)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Office:
Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:37 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject:; (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) - TK79
Chie{ i)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
1
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Customs and Border Protection Officer
i (b)7XE) i
San Francisco International Airport

CBPBATES00067319
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From: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:32 PM
To: L__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__ |

Subject: RE: Word from SFPD

Nothing we can do until we hear it from HQ - even if it is true.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:27:36 PM

To: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Word from SFPD

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco
| (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00067320
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:23 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Cc: (bX6). (b)TMC) HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);: (b)(6), (b)TXC) !
__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE:EO-LPR;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(5) I don’t see any reason

that the DFO would not exercise his waiver authority. Let’s proceed accordingly.

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)!

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:18 PM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (RMTMC)
“Subject: FW: EO-LPR: (b) (6)

Section Chief

(b)(5)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer |__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__i
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Office: ). (BTG
Cell: ( )(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:03 PM

To:| . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO-LPR, (b)(6) '
Thank you,

. (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

CBPBATES00067321



Supervisory Officer
Passenger Enforcement Roving Team. (PERT)

(b)(7)(E)

U-S.Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport

Department of Homeland Security
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cell

From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:59 PM

e (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO-LPR; (b)(6)

EOFOIA00264174-00002

-,
o
N’
o,
(&)
~—
p——
U
N’
s,
(o))
~—

(b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

.................................

CBP Officer

: (b)(7)(E)
San Francisco Int'T Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

(b)(6) Office

CBPBATES00067322
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From: | (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |
Sent: !Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:23 PM
Ig (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HUMPHREY BRIAN J (DFO);i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - TK 79

(b)(5)

that the DFO would not exercise his waiver authority. Let’s proceed accordingly.

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 6:18 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW:__ (b)(6), (b)7)(C) __i- TK 79

Section Chief

(b)(5)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Office:
Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:03 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i-TK 79

(b)(5)

Thank you,

| don’t see any reason

CBPBATES00067323
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory Officer
Passenger Enforcement Roving Team, (PERT)
(b)(7)(E) , ,
U S Customsand Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cell

From:__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:02 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - TK 79

Ch|ef (b)(6), (bY7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Customs and Border Protection Officer
E (BY7XE) i
San Francisco International Airport

CBPBATES00067324
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:22 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Cc: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
Subject: RE: Executive Orders
(b)(5) | don’t see any reason

“that the DFO would not exercise his waiver authority. Let’s proceed accordingly.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:19 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Orders
Importance: High

Section Chief

(b)(5)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officeri_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Qperations

Office:

Cell: (b)(6), (b)}(7T)C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:09 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Orders
Importance: High

....................

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00067325
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco International Airport

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00067326
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HUMPHREY, BRIAN J

From: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:20 PM
To:
N (0)(6), (B)(7)C) |
(DFO);: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(5)

il don’t see any reason

that the DFO would not exercise his waiver authority. Let’s proceed accordingly.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

| (b)(6), ()(T)(C)

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:13 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (B)(7)(C)

..............................

Section Chief

(b)(3)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officet  (b)(6), (b){7)(C)
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Office:
Cell: | (B)(6), (b)(7}C)

From: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:18 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

...........

Chief'i (b)), p)7)(C)

(B)E), (B)THC)

CBPBATES00067327
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Respectfully,

eeeeeeeee

(b)7)(E) ;
Francisco International Airport

CBPBATES00067328
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From: i ___(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:20 PM
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘
Subject: FW: Application Withdrawn for Admission (I-275)- *same day departure*

FYSA; we have an inadmissible alien due to the EQO fall ill and have to be transported to the hospital. CBP officers have
accompanied the subject and will remain on site.

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)!

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

|_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:14 PM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Application Withdrawn for Admission (1-275)- *same day departure*

Section Chief
This person a withdrawal due to the new executive order and went to the hospital.

Updates to follow

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

o | (b)(B), (B)(7)(C)

From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:22 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Application Withdrawn for Admission (I-275)- *same day departure*

Chief,

Please be advised, the subject was transported to Mills Peninsula Hospital at approximately 1652 hrs. Two
officers were assigned to this incident. Update(s) to follow.

CBPBATES00067329



Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer

San Francisco International Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Officet ___(b)(6),(b)T)C) !

Cell:i__ (b)®), (b)(T)C)__ i

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:41 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Application Withdrawn for Admission (I-275)- *same day departure*

EOFOIA00264178-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:18 PM
To: (b)(6), (BY7)C) | R |
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); (B)e), (b)THC) §
ﬁ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: ¢ {B)(8}, (B)TNC) i
(b)(5) | don’t see any reason

‘that the DFO would not exercise his waiver authority. Let’s proceed accordingly.

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Rty (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:15 PM

fo (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW:i (b){(8), (b}{7){C)

Section Chief

(b)(3)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
San Francisco International Airport '
US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Office: !
Cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: ! (b){8), (b}{7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:36 PM
To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject:]_(b)(6), (BUT)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Respectfully,

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_Customs and Border Protection Officer

( W7HE )
ancisco Int

CBPBATES00067332
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:18 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
RE: EO-LPR; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(5)

/| don’t see any reason

that the DFO would not exercise his waiver authority. Let’s proceed accordingly.

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:17 PM

To:
. Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO-LPR,: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Section Chief

(b)(5)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officeri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Office:
Cell:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:00 PM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO-LPR, (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Chiefs,

CBPBATES00067333
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LPR For Waiver

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory CBP Officer
US CB.P. PERT/TTRT --SFO

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Mobile

From:|___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:34:46 PM
To:!

ce:| (B)(B), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: EO-LPR,:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"'CBP Officer

(b)(7)(E)

iSan Francisco Intl Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :Office

CBPBATES00067334
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From: :__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:17 PM
Te; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . e !
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) tHUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); : (bX6), (b)7)C) |
E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘
Subject: RE: summary for (b)) (b)7)C)
(b)(5) I don’t see any reason

that the DFO would not exercise his waiver authority. Let’s proceed accordingly.

(b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:16 PM

(0)(6). (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: summary for! {B)(8), bI7NE]

Section Chief

(b)(5)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Ofﬁceri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Office:
Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:57 PM

e (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: summary for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer

CBPBATES00067335



US C.B.P.i (bY7)(E) i--SFO

)6}, lFic) Mobile

From ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: summary for i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Do you recommend releasing this person.
Please let me know

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officeri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Office:
cell: 1 (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:36 PM
To:! (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: summary fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Below is the PERT summary for the an E.O. interview off of Lufthansa.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Customs and Border Protection Officer

(b)(T)E)

“San Francisoo International Alrport

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:51 PM
To: i _(b)(6), (b)T)(C) i

Subject: FW: summary for_____(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Below is the PERT summary for the an E.O. interview off of Lufthansa.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Customs and Border Protection Officer

EOFOIA00264181-00002
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(bY7XE)

San Francisco International Airport

From:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:24 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: summary for| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00264181-00003

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Semper Fidelis

' Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) el

CBPBATES00067337
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From: ._(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:05 PM

To: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order - Visa Holder and Refugee Denial

It doesn’t. | don’t suppose they want to talk to the attorneys?

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:03 PM

To:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject FW: Executive Order - Visa Holder and Refugee Denlal

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017_1:27:12 PM

To: HUMPHREY BRIAN J (DFO); | (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

SubJect RE: Executive Order - Visa Holder and Refugee Denial

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Chief Counsel, San Francisco
Desk: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Mobile: i (b)), (b)(7)(C) !

[T it St e ARy £ el SR !

CBPBATES00067338



From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:01 PM

EOFOIA00264182-00002

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
[T (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject RE: Executive Order - Visa Holder and Refugee Denial

(b)(3)

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco/Portland

33 New Montgomery St..; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
San Francisco, California 94105

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:|  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Safurday, January 28,2017 357: 71 PM

To: HUMPHREY.. BRIAN. 1 (DFO): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SubJect RE: Executive Order - Visa Holder and Refugee Denial

(b)(5

i _(b)(8), (b)7)C)__:

Assistant Chief Counsel, San Francisco
Desk: {_(b)(6), (b)7)(C)_

Mobile:: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) i

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:49 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
T (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order - Visa Holder and Refugee Denial

(b)(5)

CBPBATES00067339



Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco/Portland
33 New Montgomery St., | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

San Francisco, Cahforma 94105

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
From:; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 2:58:44 PM
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(8), (P)(7)(C) ;

Subject: Executive Order - Visa Holder and Refugee Denial

Hi folks,

EOFOIA00264182-00003

(b)(5)

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Chief Counsel, San Francisco
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
555 Battery St. Suite 116

San Francisco, CA 94111

Offlce i_(b)(6), (b)(?)(q_)__

Fax:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : .

Mobile: { (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00067340
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:03 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 212(f) in OAK - IRQ LPR

(b)(5)

| et’s proceed accordingly.
(b)(5)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:03 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: 212(f) in OAK - IRQ LPR

Section Chief

(b)(5)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officeri (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) :
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Office: !
Cell: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:25 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 212(f) in OAK - IRQ LPR

100% baggage exam conducted with negative results.
Subject is standing by at OAK.

Thank you!

CBPBATES00067341
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From:___(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:23 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: 212(f) in OAK - IRQ LPR

Hi Chief,

I’'m in Oakland and we have an augment for an LPR that is a citizen of Iraq.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you!

Sincerely,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory CBP Officer & Chaplain
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
San Francisco International Airport
Office:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:
Cell: | (b)(6), (R)7)(C).

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00067342
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:_02 PM
e .__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: . HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (IDFO);E (b)(6), (b}7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Executive Order
(b)(5)
e (b)(5j e ' EE ii_et's proceed accordingly.
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:59 PM

 _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Order
Importance: High

Section Chief

(b)(5)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Office: |
cell: | (0)(6), (B)(T)(C)

From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:00 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Order
Importance: High

Chief bye), b)7xc)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00067344
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Respectfully,

SCBPO | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
U.S Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00067345
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From: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: _Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:01 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO-LPR,i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(5)
(b)(5) let’s proceed accordingly.

 (b)(), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:00 PM

. (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW:EO-[PR)} (b)(6), (B)THC)

Section Chief

| believe the person is admissible based on our findings.

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

20 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:07 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO-LPR,i {b)(6), {b}(7)(C) ;

Sir, for DFO Waiver.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00067346



Supervisory Officer

Passenger Enforcement Roving Team, (PERT)
(b)(7)(E)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Franc1sco Intl Airport
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cell

From: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:46 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO-LPR, i (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

..........................

EOFOIA00264187-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

CBP Officer

(b)(7)(E)
San Francisco Intl Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Office

CBPBATES00067347
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:38 PM
To: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Executive Ordering Report

PD

| will be working on cleaning this up for the next report.

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Office:
Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:37 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Ordering Report

From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:33:30 PM

o4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Executive Ordering Report

PD
| apologize
| forgot to forward this information to you.

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officeri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
San Francisco International Airport
US Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00067348
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Office of Field Operations

Office:
cell: 1 (D)(6), (B)(7)C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:33 PM
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Ordering Report

Upper Management

The 5 detained individuals information as of 1700 hours are as follows:

Executive Order Protection the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00067349
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Office:
ol 1 (B)(E), (b)(T)C)

CBPBATES00067351
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From: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:34 PM

To:

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Ordering Report

Attachments: 20170128 Executive Order Reporting attachment Update (003).xIsx

| apologize
| forgot to forward this information to you.

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:33 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFQ) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6). (b)(7)C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 6)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Ordering Report

Upper Management

The 5 detained individuals information as of 1700 hours are as follows:

Executlve Order Protection the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00067352
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) -

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00067354
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Executive Order Tracking

1

2 Field Office: San Francisco Field Office Date:
3

4 0 0 0 0 R 0
5 Iran 4

6 Iraq

7 Libya

8 Somalia

9 Sudan

10 Syria 1

11 Yemen

12

13

| |Executive Order Tracking

15 Field Office:San Francisco Field Office Date:
16

17 0 0 0 0 R 0
18 Iran 1

19 Iraq
20 Libya
# Somalia
22 Sudan
23 Syria
24 Yemen

CBPBATESO00067355
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E

Cumulative Total

1/28/2017

Number of Refugees Encounters

Number of Widthdrawls Granted

Number of Expedited Removals

xpedited Removals with Fear Clai

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iy 1 B e el Ee BT e LS BN [ DS B

14

Reporting Period Total

15

1/28/2017

Reporting Period:

16
17
18

i1 700

18

20

21

22

23

24

Page 2 of 3
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14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

22

23

24
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From: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:29 PM

To: :___(b)6), (b)7)(C)

Subject: RE: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Thanks.

From::___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:25:34 PM

To:: ___(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) _ i

Subject: FW: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Forgot to cc you on this message.

From::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:22:42 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

iSubJect FW: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nat|on from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

All

See the update guidance for EO reporting. We need to make sure these reports are accurate and timely.

Thank you.

From:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:06:41 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ECc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

SubJect FW: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken ReIated to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Port Directors,

Attached is an updated reporting spreadsheet. Please note that, in addition to the cumulative totals, we now are
required to report “reporting period” totals. Next reportis due at 1700 PST.

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:00 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON i (b)(7)(E) | DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)7)E)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ (BY7)(E) 5 BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
- (B)(7)(E) ‘TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

1

CBPBATES00067358
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(b)(T)(E) {MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
i (b)(7)(E) ;
Cc:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
’ (b)(8), (BY(7)(C) ‘MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(8), (B)(T)(C)
(b)(6), (b}(7)}(C) i

Subject: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States
Importance: High

Directors,
Per the conference call this afternoon, Field Liaison would like to provide the following take-away items:

e Any calls or requests from a member of Congress or their staft should be referred to Office of
_Congressional Affairs:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and Kim Lowry
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . , o
e For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy please contact Admissibility and
Passenger Programs, Enforcement Programs Division,

(b)(7)(E)

There has been a slight change to the reporting requirements as well. Effective immediately, please use the
updated spreadsheet attached. In addition to the running cumulative total, the EAC would like to see totals for
the reporting timeframe.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, ati (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ior

(b)(7)(E)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

Desk: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Mobile: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_!

Fax: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the
media, or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and
local Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from DHS.
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From; (b)(5), (b)(8), (bXT)(C), (PXT)(E) EOn Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS : (b)(7X(E) i EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
i (b)(7)(E) ‘BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E) MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

e (b)(8), B)(7)(C) ' b: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)E)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(®), (b)(T)(C)

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: .___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Profecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Info the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign
nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign
nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our
activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea
environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia,
Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to
the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

Executlve Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

CBPBATES00067360
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Hre: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:26 PM

To: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ |

Subject: FW: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Attachments: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting.pdf; 20170127 Executive Order Reporting

attachment Update.xlsx

Importance: High

Forgot to cc you on this message.

From_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ent:_Satirday. lanuan.28..2017.4:22:42 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

UBJety FIW Upaate: ReEporiny GUrIante Tor ACIONS TaKeN ReEIdtat 10 EXECUtIVE Urder: PrOTECTNg the N on Tromm
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

All

See the update guidance for EO reporting. We need to make sure these reports are accurate and timely.

Thank you.

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON <OFO-FIELDLIAISON @cbp.dhs.gov>; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS ¢ (b)(T)E)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ < G iBORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
( b) (6) y (b) (7) (C) >; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

{b)(8). (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) URDOCK; JTUDSON W

CBPBATES00067361



EOFOIA00264203-00002

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
Congressional Affairs: | (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) iand Kim Lowry

(b)(8), (b)(THC)

&~ For questions perfaining 1o tneiimplementation of the new policy please contact Admissibility and
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

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) br

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt
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

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

__T0:DIRECTORS FIELD.QPS! .~~~ (B)(TI(E) > EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
' (b)(7)(E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
BITFIE) ' TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
2
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B BIFE) i>: MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(B)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

FROM: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at: (b)6), (bX7)(C)

1o, o0 For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) "
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

January 28, 2017

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Executive Ditector, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive
Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into
the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation
from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States. It is the policy of the United States to
protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United
States; and to prevent the admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit United States
immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily
reporting on our activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters
in the air, land and sea environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7)
countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in
the Executive Order and the instructions issued to the field by Admissibility and Passenger
Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period
beginning at 0300 (EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each
Field Office is required to submit their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison.
Reports must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field
Liaison will consolidate these reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at
(b)(6), (b)7)(C) __iFor questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please

contact Rvan Hutton, Deputy Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs atiee.emei
(b}(8), (b)(7)(C)
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Executive Order Tracking

1

2 Field Office: Date:
3

4 0 R 0
5 Iran

6 Iraq

7 Libya

8 Somalia

9 Sudan

10 Syria

11 Yemen

12

13

| |Executive Order Tracking

15 Field Office: Date:
16

17 0 R 0
18 Iran

19 Iraq

20 Libya

# Somalia

22 Sudan

23 Syria

24 Yemen
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E

Cumulative Total

1
2

3

LB Number of Refugees Encounters Number of Widthdrawls Granted Number of Expedited Removals Number of Expedited Removals with Fear Claim
5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

.|Reporting Period Total

15

Reporting Period:

Number of Refugees Encounters

Number of Widthdrawls Granted

Number of Expedited Removals

Number of Expedited Removals with Fear Claim

Page 2 of 3
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From: t ___(b)6), (b)(7)C) __ )

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:23 PM

b)(6), (b)(7)(C

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

From, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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

From (b)(6), (bX7)C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:00 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)E) i DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (bX7)(E)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ < (b)X7)E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) >; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(?)(E) »» MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States
Importance: High

Directors,

CBPBATES00067368



EOFOIA00264206-00002

Per the conference call this afternoon, Field Liaison would like to provide the following take-away items:

e Any calls or requests from a member of Congress or their staft should be referred to Office of
Congressional Affairs: (b)(7)(E) i

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

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) or
(b)(7)(E) 5

Ii (b)(6), (b)(7X(C)
Branch Chiet
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

From:i (b)(6), (b)}(7}(C) A On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (b)(7)E) >; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

b ? E TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
>; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON 1 (b)}(7)(E)
g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

FROM: :____(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison (; (bY7)E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

(b)(e) (B)(7)(C) i or questions pertaining to the implementation of the new nolicv. nlease contact Ryan Hutton Deputy

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00067370
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

January 28, 2017

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations

Diarector._ Pre-Clearance

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEpUty EXECUve wireciorr-aperations (Acting)
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

If vou have anv questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please
comaet Ky FHutton, Deputy Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs a s, s

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ¢
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
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:52 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Cc: i (b)®6), (b)(7)(C) HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: iranian LPR on EK 225
(b)(S)
(b)(5) * Let’s proceed accordingly.
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
From:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:49 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Squect: FW:iranian LPR on EK 225

Section Chief

(b)(5) Please let me know

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
San Francisco International Airport

US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Office:
cell: | (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:37 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: iranian LPR on EK 225

Namg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

R i 1 v W 0 T o
DOB- 75 biric)

A

#: {{b)(e). (B)DIC)]
COC: IRN

CBPBATES00067375



EOFOIA00264211-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Officer__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:
Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

San Francisco International Airport

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSCS552). This document is to be
controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know"
without prior approval from the sender or CBP Area Port of San Francisco.

CBPBATES00067376



EOFOIA00264212-00001

From: i _(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:50 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);i (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: 2 Iranian LPR on KL 605.
i (b)(5) .
(b)(5) iLet's proceed accordingly.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
IWatch Commandler, Port of San Francisco
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:44 PM

el (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 2 Iranian LPR on KL 605.

No derog. On either

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

USCBP.: (b){7)E) i--SFO

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Mobile

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:07:34 PM .

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 2 Iranian LPR on KL 605.

Is there any derogatory information on either?

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:05 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: 2 Iranian LPR on KL 605.

FYSA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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SFO! (b)(7)E) Team

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Pifice
cell

From:i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:49:01 PM

w2 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: 2 Iranian LPR on KL 605.

-

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Officer! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
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From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:30 PM
e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Protest

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Chief Counsel, San Francisco

Desk: { (b)(6), (bUTNCL...
Mobile:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

From:;__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:57 PM

To:i ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Squect: FW: Protest

(b)(5)

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:56 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) THUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Protest

Here’s the link to what I've been reading. Supposedly lawyers are camped out at SFO offering to represent those who

have been detained. SFPD is aware and so far not overly concerned.

http://www.nbcbayarea.com/news/local/Protesters-to-Oppose-Trumps-Muslim-Ban-at-San-Francisco-International-

Airport-412050533.html

i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘
Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:54 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subiject: Protest

What do we know about the protest?

CBPBATES00067380
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From: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:45 PM

To:

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive order COSS location codes
Importance: High

Please distribute.

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:43:26 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sub'ject: FW: Executive order COSS location codes

Apd,

Location codes have been created to track overtime related to the executive order.

The codes and their descriptions are below.

Supervisory CBP Officer; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

San Francisco International Airport

) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:32:27 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f

Subject: Executive order COSS location codes

CBPBATES00067381
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(b)(7)(E)
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From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:01 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order - Visa Holder and Refugee Denial

(b)(3)

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco/Portland s

San Francisco, Cahforma 94105

‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::  _ (B)6), (b)7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017.XR721P

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO); (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SubJect RE: Executive Order - Visa Holder and Refugee Denial

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (bYT)C)

Assistant Chief Counsel, San Francisco
Desk: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Mobile: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:49 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject RE: Executive Order - Visa Holder and Refugee Denial

(b)(5)
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Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco/Portland
33 New Montgomery St., : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
San Francisco, Califorma 94105

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

EOFOIA00264235-00002

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017.2:58:44 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO);: (b)(6), (b)(7T)(C)
Cc:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: Executive Order - Visa Holder and Refugee Denial

Hi folks,

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Chief Counsel, San Francisco
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
555 Battery St. |y 7]

San Francisco, CK'Q'ZITI'I""""

Offlce i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fax:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

'V'Ob"e-; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
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From: L __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:16 PM

To: - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: RE Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Different spreadsheet than the one from last night—it doesn’t have a country breakdown.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:08 PM

_To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

FYI

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) In Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:09 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS| (b)(7)(E) { EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
! (B)7)E) L, BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(?)(E) ; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
Cc: BIONCIUE) iOFO-FIELD LIAISON ! (BY(8), (BY(T)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorlst
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will cotisolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

Executlve Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs ati_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:06 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
(b)(6), (b}(7)C) ' HUMPHREY, BRIAN
J (DFO):{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Sit Aware-Possible Protests at San Francisco International Airport in Reaction to

Presidential Executive Orders

All

Just got off telephone with SFPD—they anticipate a demonstration in front of the Departures level (SFPD Lieutenant
stated “arrivals level” but further conversation indicates the level where BART is) by a group called “Not In Our Name” at
1500 hours. This group is supposedly anti-Trump, anti-immigration control, according to SFPD. SFPD will monitor
situation and not interfere unless the group breaks any laws, such as trying to enter the FIS. SFPD stated they will have
officers posted around the FIS exit to monitor situation.

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _;
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:38 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Sit Aware-Possible Protests at San Francisco International Airport in Reaction to Presidential Executive
Orders

All,
I've been advised by one media outlet that there will be a protest at 3PM. Media are looking for interviews and
footage. I have declined any interviews, however be aware that media will be aggressively seeking any sound
clips or visuals they can get.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison
Customs and Border Protection

San Francisco Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:57:37 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUMPHREY, BRIAN 3 (DFO); (0)(6), (0)(7)(C)

Subject: Sit Aware-Possible Protests at San Francisco International Airport in Reaction to PreS|dent|aI Executive Orders

All

p055|ble sporadic demonstratlons to take place aII over San Francisco International Airport today @1500. These
demonstrations are due to the new executive order signed by President Trump over the suspension of visas from various
countries. More information to come.

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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From: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:24 PM

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: ABC7News re Refugees detained at U.S. airports, including SFO, challenge Trump's

executive order

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison
Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco Field Office

. ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From: [ (b)(6),(b)}7)C)___}
Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:22:04 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: ABC7News re Refugees detained at U.S. airports, including SFO, challenge Trump’s executive order
(b)(3)

i (b)(6) (bA7)(C) i

Watch Commander
Port of San Francisco

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 11:09:21 AM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’

Subject FW: ABC7News re Refugees detained at U.S. airports, including SFO challenge Trump’s executive order

All

3

Just needing verification on this. | ( b) ( 5) Thanks.

Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison
Customs and Border Protection

San Francisco Field Office

: (b)(6}, (bX7}(C} i

From: | (b)(6) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:47:37 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : .
Cc: #KGOTV Assignment Desk:; (b)(6) E

Subject: FW: ABC7News re Refugees detained at U.S. airports, including SFO, challenge Trump’s executive order

Is there a refugee family detained at SFO?
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We’re trying to confirm this story.
SFO officials are referring us to DHS.
Please advise.

Thanks,

(b)(6) i
ABC7News

L....(b)e) |

Re:
They also are seeking class certification so they may represent all refugees who are being similarly held at U.S. ports of entry.

Immigration advocates say at least one refugee family is detained at San Francisco International Airport, but it is not clear how many
refugees are currently detained at airports nationwide.

Refugees detained at U.S. airports, including SFO, challenge Trump’s executive order

* ¥ ¥

*
<image001.jpg>
U.S. President Donald Trump signs executive orders in the Hall of Heroes at the Department of Defense on January 27, 2017 in
Arlington, Virginia. Trump signed two orders calling for the “great rebuilding” of the nation’s military and the “extreme vetting” of
visa seekers from terror-plagued countries. (Photo by Olivier Douliery-Pool/Getty Images)
By THE WASHINGTON POST<http://www.mercurynews.com/author/the-washington-post/> |
PUBLISHED: January 28, 2017 at 10:03 am | UPDATED: January 28, 2017 at 10:19 am

By Emma Brown and David Nakamura, (¢) 2017, The Washington Post

Refugees who were en route to the United States on Friday evening have been detained at U.S. airports and restricted from the country
as a result of President Trump’s executive order banning their entry.

Lawyers for two Iraqi refugees detained at New York’s John F. Kennedy International Airport filed a middle-of-the-night lawsuit in
federal court challenging Trump’s executive order as unconstitutional and seeking the release of their clients.

They also are seeking class certification so they may represent all refugees who are being similarly held at U.S. ports of entry.
Immigration advocates say at least one refugee family is detained at San Francisco International Airport, but it is not clear how many
refugees are currently detained at airports nationwide.

Trump’s executive order suspends admission of all refugees for 120 days and calls for a new system to tighten screening of those
seeking entry to the U.S. from predominantly Muslim countries. Trump said that the goal is to screen out “radical Islamic terrorists”
and that priority for admission would be given to Christians.

The executive order drew immediate condemnation from advocates for refugees and from the Council on American-Islamic Relations
(CAIR), which announced plans to file a lawsuit next week challenging Trump’s order as unconstitutional.

“There is no evidence that refugees — the most thoroughly vetted of all people entering our nation — are a threat to national security,”
Lena F. Masri, CAIR’s national litigation director, said in a statement. “This is an order that is based on bigotry, not reality.”

Both Iraqi men now detained at JFK had been receiving pro-bono legal assistance for several months from the New York-based

International Refugee Assistance Project. Betsy Fisher, the organization’s policy director, said the men were in the air on separate
flights when Trump signed the temporary ban on refugees Friday. She called their detention “our worst-case scenario.”
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“In the coming weeks we will be advocating to show why this policy is bad for U.S. national security, why it goes against our
humanitarian responsibilities, and why it is fundamentally un-American,” Fisher said. “If there is one fundamentally American value
then it is welcoming those who are fleeing persecution. At our best, this is what we can do.”

One of the Iraqi men detained at JFK, Hameed Khalid Darweesh, 53, had worked as a contractor for the U.S. government in Iraq for
about a decade, including as an interpreter for the U.S. Army. He and his wife and three children had spent more than two years trying
to secure visas to come to this country.

The Darweesh family landed in New York at approximately 6 p.m. Friday evening, and Hameed Darweesh was detained by U.S.
Customs and Border Patrol officials, according to the complaint filed in U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of New York. He
has not been allowed to speak with his attorneys and is at risk of being returned to a country where he faces enormous risks to his
personal security due to his aid to the U.S. government, the complaint says.

The other detainee is Sameer Abdulkhaleq Alshawi, 33, who was planning to join his wife and young child in Texas. His wife had
worked for a U.S. government contractor and came to the U.S. as a refugee in 2014.

Marielena Hincapie, executive director for the National Immigration Law Center, said immigration advocates first learned of
immigrants being detained Friday evening after a report from a family detained in San Francisco. The advocates attempted to reach
U.S. Customs and Border Patrol but were unsuccessful.

“We were trying to find out if it was lack of communication or what was the plan?” she said in an interview Saturday morning.
Then they learned of the two immigrants from Iraq who had been detained at JFK Airport.

“We don’t have any guidance” from U.S. officials, Hincapie said. “That’s when we decided to file.”

Lawyers for the two Iraqis held in New York have been unable to speak to their clients. When the lawyers asked to speak with them,
Customs and Border Patrol agents at JFK said that they were not the ones to field such a request.

“Who is the person to talk to?” the attorneys asked, according to the complaint. The CBP agents responded: “Mr. President. Call Mr.
Trump.”
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From: i___(b)(6), (b)(7)C)__

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:13 PM .

To: = (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Subject: RE: ABC7News re Refugees detained at U.S. airports, including SFO challenge Trump's

executive order

Stand by. Checkmg

Watch Commander
Port of San Fran01sco

From:; (b)(8), (b)Y7)(C) i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:09:21 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: FW: ABC7News re Refugees detained at U.S. airports, including SFO challenge Trump’s executive order

All

>

Just needing verification on this. ( b) ( 5) Thanks.

Program Manager Public Affairs Liaison
Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco Field Office

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

From:i (b)(6) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:47:37 PM
Tos (b)(6), (bX7)C) .
Cc: #KGOTV Assignment Desk| (b)(6) i

Subject: FW: ABC7News re Refugees détatnied ai U'S. airports, including SFO, challenge Trump’s executive order

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
secking entry to the U.S. from predominantly Muslim countries. Trump said that the goal is to screen out “radical Islamic terrorists”
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
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From: L ___(b)s), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:09 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: ABC7News re Refugees detained at U.S. airports, including SFO, challenge
Trump’s executive order

Attachments: image001.jpg

All

2

Just needing verification on this. ( b) ( 5) ? Thanks.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison
Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco Field Office

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:: (b)(6) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:47:37 PM
To:i {b)(8), (b}{T)(C) :

Cc: #KGOTV Assignment Desk; (b)(6)

Subject: FW: ABC7News re Refugees detained at U.S. airports, including SFO, challenge Trump’s executive order

Is there a refugee family detained at SFO?
We're trying to confirm this story.

SFO officials are referring us to DHS.
Please advise.

Thanks,

(b)(6)

" ABC7News

Re :

They also are seeking class certification so they may represent all refugees who are
being similarly held at U.S. ports of entry. Immigration advocates say at least one
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refugee family is detained at San Francisco International Airport, but it is not clear
how many refugees are currently detained at airports nationwide.

Refugees detained at U.S. airports, including
SFO, challenge Trump’s executive order

<image001 jpg>

U.S. President Donald Trump signs executive orders in the Hall of Heroes at the Department of Defense
on January 27, 2017 in Arlington, Virginia. Trump signed two orders calling for the “great rebuilding” of
the nation’s military and the “extreme vetting” of visa seckers from terror-plagued countries. (Photo by
Olivier Douliery-Pool/Getty Images)

By THE WASHINGTON POST |
PUBLISHED: January 28, 2017 at 10:03 am | UPDATED: January 28, 2017 at 10:19 am

By Emma Brown and David Nakamura, (¢) 2017, The Washington Post

Refugees who were en route to the United States on Friday evening have been detained at
U.S. airports and restricted from the country as a result of President Trump’s executive
order banning their entry.

Lawyers for two Iraqi refugees detained at New York’s John F. Kennedy International
Airport filed a middle-of-the-night lawsuit in federal court challenging Trump’s
executive order as unconstitutional and seeking the release of their clients.

They also are seeking class certification so they may represent all refugees who are being
similarly held at U.S. ports of entry. Immigration advocates say at least one refugee
family is detained at San Francisco International Airport, but it is not clear how many
refugees are currently detained at airports nationwide.

Trump’s executive order suspends admission of all refugees for 120 days and calls for a
new system to tighten screening of those seeking entry to the U.S. from predominantly
Muslim countries. Trump said that the goal is to screen out “radical Islamic terrorists”
and that priority for admission would be given to Christians.
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The executive order drew immediate condemnation from advocates for refugees and from
the Council on American-Islamic Relations (CAIR), which announced plans to file a
lawsuit next week challenging Trump’s order as unconstitutional.

“There 1s no evidence that refugees — the most thoroughly vetted of all people entering
our nation — are a threat to national security,” Lena F. Masri, CAIR’s national litigation
director, said in a statement. “This is an order that is based on bigotry, not reality.”

Both Iraqi men now detained at JFK had been receiving pro-bono legal assistance for
several months from the New York-based International Refugee Assistance Project.
Betsy Fisher, the organization’s policy director, said the men were in the air on separate
flights when Trump signed the temporary ban on refugees Friday. She called their
detention “our worst-case scenario.”

“In the coming weeks we will be advocating to show why this policy is bad for U.S.
national security, why it goes against our humanitarian responsibilities, and why it is
fundamentally un-American,” Fisher said. “If there is one fundamentally American value
then it is welcoming those who are fleeing persecution. At our best, this is what we can
do.”

One of the Iraqi men detained at JFK, Hameed Khalid Darweesh, 53, had worked as a
contractor for the U.S. government in Iraq for about a decade, including as an interpreter
for the U.S. Army. He and his wife and three children had spent more than two years
trying to secure visas to come to this country.

The Darweesh family landed in New York at approximately 6 p.m. Friday evening, and
Hameed Darweesh was detained by U.S. Customs and Border Patrol officials, according
to the complaint filed in U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of New York. He has
not been allowed to speak with his attorneys and 1s at risk of being returned to a country
where he faces enormous risks to his personal security due to his aid to the U.S.
government, the complaint says.

The other detainee is Sameer Abdulkhaleq Alshawi, 33, who was planning to join his
wife and young child in Texas. His wife had worked for a U.S. government contractor
and came to the U.S. as a refugee in 2014.

Marielena Hincapie, executive director for the National Immigration Law Center, said
immigration advocates first learned of immigrants being detained Friday evening after a
report from a family detained in San Francisco. The advocates attempted to reach U.S.
Customs and Border Patrol but were unsuccessful.

“We were trying to find out if it was lack of communication or what was the plan?” she
said 1n an interview Saturday morning.

Then they learned of the two immigrants from Iraq who had been detained at JFK
Airport.
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“We don’t have any guidance” from U.S. officials, Hincapie said. “That’s when we
decided to file.”

Lawyers for the two Iraqis held in New York have been unable to speak to their clients.
When the lawyers asked to speak with them, Customs and Border Patrol agents at JFK

said that they were not the ones to field such a request.

“Who is the person to talk to?” the attorneys asked, according to the complaint. The CBP
agents responded: “Mr. President. Call Mr. Trump.”
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:02 PM

Ta : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: Sit Aware-Possible Protests at San Francisco International Airport in Reaction to

Presidential Executive Orders

10-4

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:01 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -

Subject RE: Sit Aware-Possible Protests at San Francisco international Airport in Reaction to Presidential Executive
Orders

Can you have someone contacté ( b) (7) ( E)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:57:37 AM

Tos: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Sit Aware-Possible Protests at San Francisco Intériiational Airport in Reaction to PreS|dent|aI Executive Orders

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

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco
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From: i ___(b)(6), (bY7)C)____i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:00.PM _

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iSFO CBP CHIEFS; SFO
CBP SUPERVISORS; (B)(8), (BI{THE) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CC: i EOAGHEIE) i

Subject: AWT Report (SFO, OAK, SJC, FAT, SMF, SLC)

Attachments: AWT(SF).xIsx

Attached is yesterday airport wait time (AWT) report for San Francisco, San Jose, Oakland, Fresno, Sacramento and Salt Lake City
airports. It contains total flights count, total passengers count, PAX counts for using APC, MPC and GE kiosks, average APC and GE
wait time for each PAX, average wait time for each terminal, orange flights and red flights detail for each airport. Please be advised
that only San Francisco airport wait time report has flight delays or early arrival information, statistics by admission class and
programs for each orange and red flight. Please contact me if you have any questions.

L b)), (b}7)(C)
Operations Specialist
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco Field Office---Tactical Analytical Unit
E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

CBPBATES00067401
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i, let’s move forward with that.

From: : (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:55 PM
Te; . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);
Subject: RE:1/28/17 UA820 LPR

| don't seei (b)(3)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco
t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:45 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject FW: 1/28/17 UA820 LPR

For your review and approval /forward for approval

| (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) |
Chief Supervisory Officer

(b)(7)E)
San Francisco International Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office:

Cell: 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fax:

Email: | FOAG S

From:{___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:44 AM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:! B8, BITIE)

Subject: 1/28/17 UA820 LPR

............

This is finding for Iranian LPR on UA820:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:11 PM
To: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Ce ’

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RES 1/28/17 EY183 LPRs

My apologies. I meant deferred inspection in the context of LPRs after granting the waiver. I realize deferred is
not an option for the other categories.

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco/Portland

33 New Montgomery St., Suite 1620
San Francisco, California 94105

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:34:50 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)

Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Subject: FW: 1798717 EVI83 1PRS

Mr. Humphrey

Below is the information regarding the two LPR subjects we discussed in our telephone conversation. | will advise the
duty chiefs and Watch Commanders that per your guidance, absent derogatory information or unusual circumstances,
we will assume your granting the admissibility waiver to those affected by the Presidential Executive Order within your
delegated authority. We will also continue to send these information write ups to you as we encounter the passengers
through the day. Finally, we will continue to call you for those passengers that require Acting CBP Commissioner waiver
authority.

:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:58 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: 1/28/17 EY183 LPRs

Please review and forward for approval.
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____________________________

. SFO i (b)(7}E) :iTeam

B)(6), ()7)C) 1

From: MON, KOKGORDON Y

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:40:02 PM
To:! _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: 1/28/17 EY183 LPRs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
These are the findings for 2 LPRs on EY183 on 1/28/17:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Please call me on my cell (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ifor any questions.

(b)(7)(E) Enbusi,nbumt:ig

______________

CBPBATES00067405
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:50 PM
To: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: ¢ {b}(8), (B)7)(C) t SFO CBP CHIEFS
Subject: RE: 1/28/17 EY183 LPRs

Will do.

:_(b)(6), (b)T)C)_;

IWatch Commander, Port of San Francisco

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:42 AM

To: (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) ]

Ce: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: 1/28/17 EY183 LPRs

Please continue to copy me on all messages you send to the DFO on this subject. Can you tell me how many
LPRs that meet the criteria you expect today?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director Field Operations
Border Security

San Francisco Field Office

US Customs and Border Protection

From: . ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:34:50 AM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)

Cc:i 16){6); BI(7)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘Subject: W 1728717 EVi83 [PRs

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

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
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Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:{___(b)(6),(b}7)C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:58 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: 1/28/17 EY183 LPRs

Please review and forward for approval.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:;___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:40:02 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: 1/28/17 EY183 LPRs

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

These are the findings for 2 LPRs on EY183 on 1/28/17:

EOFOIA00264271-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Please call me on my cell : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ifor any questions.

...............
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From:
Sent:
To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:02 AM

Cc:

WATCH-CMDR; SFO WATCH CMDR REPORT

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject:

PASSENGER OPERATIONS

.....................
............................

___________________________

Terrorist-Related Activity:
IDSO:
Narcotics Related Activity:

Arrests:

Adverse Actions

Expedited Removal: (2)

I Daily Report for Friday, January 27, 2017 I

Daily Report
Port of San Francisco
Saturday, January 28, 2017
(Report for Friday, January 27, 2017)

(b)(5), (b)(6),

(b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

EXPEDITE REMOVAL/CREDIBLE FEAR CLAIM/MARTINEZ JAIL DETENTION

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Application for Admission Withdraw: (2)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

On-Site Waiting Facility: (5)

(b){(6), (b)(7)(C)

0000000000000000
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Significant Incidents/Activities:
212(F): Iran, 1 Withdrawal
SIR:

Systems Outage: Scheduled IDENT/US-VISIT Maintenance Outage at 2100 hours. 12 flights impacted, 927
passengers impacted.

Significant Visitor:

SFO (Significant Seizures):

(b)(7)(E)

Outbound

Total Passengers examined: O

Total Passengers interviewed (Jet way): O
Total Seizures:

Passenger Analysis Unit (PAU)

(b)(7)(E)

Electronic Media Reviewed: (Border Search of Information/BSI Code)

Reviewed:
Detained:
Seized:
Other:

(b)(7)(E)

TACTICAL OPERATIONS

CBPBATES00067412
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(b)(7)(E)

DOCUMENTS: (0)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

UUUUUUUU RE

(b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOO

TRADE OPERATIONS

0000000000000000




00000000000000000000

~ (b)(T)(E)

~ (b)(7)E)

FEDEX

OUTER PORTS OPERATIONS

AAAAAAA

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

SACRAMENTO

(b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



00000000000000000000

(b)(7)(E)

FFFFF

(B)(T)(E)

(b)(7)(E)
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

FYSA

(b)(8), (b)AT)C)

Saturday, January 28,2017 2:58 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

20170127 Executive Order Reporting attachment.xlsx; 20170127 Executive Order

Reporting.pdf

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) called about 40 minutes ago and asked for the information for the 1 person tonight. She has

already submitted the report using the attached template.

For tomorrow, PAU found the following:

By LPR / Visa

LPRs =31
UA 59 -3

TK 79 -3

EY 1832
EK 225 —3
BA 287 -1
LH 454 -3
LH 458 -2
LH 488 — 8
KL 605 -2
AC 739-2

IV/K1 visa holders = 11
LH 454 — 1

BA 287 -1

EY 183 -1

TK 79 -6

UA 592

By Airport

Preclearance SFO flights:

AC739-2
EY 183 -6
AC 8579 -1

CBPBATES00067416
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SFO Flights:

AF 84 -2

BA 287 -4
UA59-6
LH 454 -6
EK 225 -7
UA 838 -1
LH 458 — 1
LH 458 — 1
KL 605 -2
TK79-11
NZ8 -1

OAK:

DY 7073 — 1
SIC:

LH 488 -9

Respectfully,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1=

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:43 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

~e

See the DFO'S message below.

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:50:42 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States
2
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EOFOIA00264285-00003

Attached is the report template HQ will expect from each field office. I still have not heard from all Area Ports
on my initial message so I hope there are no surprises on missed encounters. Please submit your numbers to
Leticia and I by midnight Friday so that we may consolidate.

Thank you all.

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco/Portland _
33 New Montgomery St.,! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
San Francisco, California 94105

t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) A on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cci_ (b)(6), (b)7)C) H S; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; (0)(8), (B)(7)(C) 5 MURDOCK, JUDSON W;
= (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

' Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: E (b)(8). (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Intfo the United States

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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison: (b)(7)(E) ‘Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.
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If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at} (b)6), (b)(7)(C)
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Executive Order Tracking

Field Office: Date:

Iran

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

o Kool aN] Fo N6, N

Sudan

—1O

Syria

Yemen
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

i_lf..\(Q.u;_h_'cn{.sz_.a.nyi questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at
t (b)(6), (b)(7)C). For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please

contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at }wewme!

CBPBATES00067422
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From: . _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:46 AM
To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
into the United States
Attachments: Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States.pdf; FW: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on
Protection the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

See attached and below.

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:54:33 PM

To:: (B)(®), (B)(7)(C) o
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFQ); : (b)(€), (b)7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

Interim guidance. I can still approve waivers for LPRs. The Acting Commissioner must approve waivers for
UAC:s, previously admitted refugees, previously admitted asylees, and advance paroles.

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco/Portland

33 New Montgomery St., Suite 1620
San Francisco, California 94105

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:06:41 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQO); WAGNER, JOHN P; HUTTON, JAMES R;i (b){8), (B){7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

Directors,

I apologize for the delay. Please be advised that you have unilateral authority to approve exemptions to the
Executive Order for LPRs, no State Department approval required. The exemption process for other categories
of aliens as outlined in the policy guidance currently requires the approval of the acting Commissioner. Further
guidance for these exemptions is forthcoming.
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Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoftman
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States”

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Profecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United States for aliens who are nationals
from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is hereby suspended in accordance with Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign
nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3,
and G-4 visas. This also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and
asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non-
immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. Revocations may not yet be
annotated in the system.

Wherever possible, (L)7)E)iwill coordinate the denial of boarding through! _(b)(7TXE)

(b)(7)(E) ilocations, and (b)(7)(E)

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded 1n (b)(7)(E)
system, according to current policy/procedure.

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275, without a sworn
statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form 1-275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be placed in
Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for Expedited
Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will be referred to ERO for
detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and ERO that aliens are subject to Executive
Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents,
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for (b)(7){E) ‘and held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
_Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of i (b)(7)(E) ishould be notated in
Er(b)(7)(E) with the following language: Individual is subject to Presidential Fxecutive Order and barred

Jfrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).
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Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for (b)(7)(E) iand held at the port of entry until such time as an
exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and
Secretary of Homeland Security. Further guidance will be forthcoming on processing these
exemptions.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and deferred
inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who falls within the
Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens found ineligible
for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the contiguous
country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within your

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

A

U.S. Customs and
= Border Protection

FLAb
~'(-!j‘\!\

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoffman ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States™

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”™ (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United
States for aliens who are nationals from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is
hereby suspended in accordance with Section 212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-
immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic
visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3, and G-4 visas. This
also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant

and non-immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen.

Revocations may not yet be annotated in the system.

Wherever possiblej'—(';)'i;)m(-é.)-éwill coordinate the denial of boarding through (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)E) Hlocations, and; (BYT)(E)

L

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are
instructed to take the following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded in; (b)(7)(E) i

(b)(7)(E) i system, according to current policy/procedure.

(2) 'supjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275,
without a sworn statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form I-
275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be
placed in Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for
Expedited Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will
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be referred to ERO for detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and
ERO that aliens are subject to Executive Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents, .
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for! (b)(7)(E) and held at
the port of entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to
grant an exemption has been delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further

has been granted results of'; (b)(7)E) ishould be notated in | b7 vith the

following language: Individual is subject to Presidential Executive Order and barred
Jrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert
DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced
Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the
Executive Order, should be referred for: (b)(7)(E) and held at the port of
entry until such time as an exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This
exemption falls to the Secretary of State and Secretary of Homeland Security. Further
guidance will be forthcoming on processing these exemptions.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and
deferred inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who
falls within the Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens
found ineligible for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the
contiguous country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry
within your jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please
contact | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(A) Director, Enforcement Programs Division, ati (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

i
1 {b){6), (b)7T)C)

________________

1
i
i
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Subject: FW: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on Protection
the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:22:59 AM :
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN P; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D;! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

Subject: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on Protection the Nation From Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Acting Deputy Commissioner/EAC,

Subject to my oversight, direction and guidance, | hereby delegate to the Deputy Commissioner, Executive Assistant
Commissioner, Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner, Executive Director Admissibility and Passenger Programs,
Executive Director Operations, Executive Director (b}(7)(E) | Executive Director, } (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) iDirectors, Field Operations, Port Director, John F. Kennedy Airport, and Port Director, Los Angeles
International Airpdrt, Office of Field Operations, U.S. Customs and Border Protection, the authority, on a case-by-case
basis, and when in the national interest, and only with respect to Lawful Permanent Residents of the United States, to
issue a visa or other immigration benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits are otherwise blocked
under Section 3 of the President’s Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the
United States,” (January 27, 2017). Prior to taking any such action, the Lawful Permanent Resident who is the subject of
the action must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer. This authority may not be further
delegated.

KM

@ Kevin K. McAleenan
SN0 Acting Commissioner
‘ U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance » Service * Integrity
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From: L __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:43 AM

b)(6), (b)(7)(C

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Attachments: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting.pdf; 20170127 Executive Order Reporting

attachment.xIsx

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

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : A on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Satiirday, January 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

{ (b)), (BITIC). " OFO-FIELD LIAISON; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | MURDOCK, JUDSON W;

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

FROM: .__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Profecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

FROM: Carl S. Campbell ; ®)(®); (LX7)(C)
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

[f you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at
i (b)), (b)7)c)__i For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please

CBPBATES00067431



EOFOIA00264293-00001

Executive Order Tracking

Field Office: Date:

Iran

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

o Kool aN] Fo N6, N

Sudan

—1O

Syria

Yemen
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:34 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RE: Duty Manager inquires referred to PAL

We'll most

likely defer him to DHS..

. (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison
Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco Field Office

(b)),

(b)T)C)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:28:52 AM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject' Duty Manager inquires referred to PAL

_SFO Duty Manager ! (b)), b)7)(C)istopped by to ask about how we will be enforc

(b)(3)

I referred him to the EQ itself that is on open source web sites and |

ing the EO.

(b)(3)

(b)(5)

Thank you,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
“Chief CBP Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Desk
Cell

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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FraIm; . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:29 AM
To: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: FW:SFO I/B 01727 AC 739 ETA 2054
Attachments: image001.jpg

06, 0mo)]

Watch Commander
Port of San Francisco

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icell

From:! (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:10:51 PM

To:

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Subject: SFO I/B 01727 AC 739 ETA 2054

SFO I/B 01/27 AC 739 ETA 2054

Subject: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[cid:image001.jpg@01D278D9.73DC75F0]

AC

739

1/27/2017

1855

2135

1/27/2017 6:55:00 PM
1

LESTER B PEARSON TORONTO INTL (YYZ)
CANADA

SAN FRANCISCO INTL (SFO)
UNITED STATES

AC

756
2/5/2017
1350

2140
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2/5/2017 4:50:00 PM
2

SAN FRANCISCO INTL (SFO)
UNITED STATES

LESTER B PEARSON TORONTO INTL (YYZ)
CANADA

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

CBP Officer
Passenger Analysis Unit (PAU)

San Francisco International Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

PAU Office: | (b)(€), (B)7)C) |

PAU Cell:

PAU Fax: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00264300-00002
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From: .___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:02 AM
To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
Attachments: 2017protectingtheNationfromTerroristEntryintotheUnitedStates.eo.rel.docx
Fyi

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:51:15 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

...........................

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | HUMPHREY, BRIAN 3 (DFOJ;! (b)e), (0)7)(0)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

We still don't have guidance beyond the summary I sent of the conference call. Please call me directly if you are
seeking a waiver for an LPR.

encounters and assume no targeted passengers were erroneously admitted.

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco/Portland

San Francisco, California 94105

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:14:34 PM

To: (b){8), (BY(7)(C) . -
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);.(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) }

(b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C) __________________________

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

The attached executive order is effective immediately. Because of the urgency and sensitivity, | ask that each Area PD
acknowledge receipt. Thank you.
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Detailed guidance is expected within the hour, including reporting requirements. In the interim, this is my summary of
tonight’s conference call with HQ.

Affected countries: Iran, Iraq, Syria, Libya, Sudan, Somalia, Yemen

Effective immediately, all immigrant (including refugees) and non-immigrant visas of citizens from these countries are
revoked. These passengers are to be offered withdrawal of application for admission. If they do not agree to
withdrawal, they will be expeditiously removed. If they claim credible fear, they will be processed

accordingly. A/G/NATO visa holders are exempt and allowed entry.

LPRs presenting passports from these countries are included in the executive order. However, the Secretary has
delegated waiver authority to DFOs to admit LPRs after undergoing ai (b)(7)(E)

Unaccompanied Alien Children, previously admitted refugees, previously admitted asylees, and persons with approved
advanced paroles are included in the executive order. These individuals currently require a Secretary approved

waiver. HQ guidance will cover the waiver procedures. HQ is requesting DFO delegated authority for these groups as
well, but it is not yet approved. Such individuals will also be referred for secondary exam (b)7)E) with
notation of the approved waiver in the remarks. Until such time that waiver authority is delegated (if at all), we will
need to hold the passengers pending Secretary approval of the waiver. These individuals will not be expeditiously
removed.

At this time, these procedures are to be followed for the next 90 days. Further guidance will follow at that time.

The State Department has already cancelled all the immigrant and non-immigrant visas, and (b)(7)(E)
E (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) are also being involved to offload individuals attempting to board.

morning by 0500 hours Eastern Time. We will ne(_ed the information in the SFFO by midnight Pacific Time in order to
compile a consolidated FO response. Please copy i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and |. A spreadsheet of the report
fields is expected with the guidance due out soon from HQ.

Any questions, please feel free to call me.

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco and Portland Field Offices
33 New Montgomery Street,! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
San Francisco, California 94105
i___(b)®), (b)7)C). i

From:| (b){6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:07 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS 1 (b}7)(E) i
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thank you,
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations

US Customs and Border Protection
Office; (b)(6), (b}T)C) !

Cell{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6). (B)T)C) tHUTTON, JAMES R | (bX6). (bYINC). ...,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'LANDFRIED, PHILA 4 (b){6), (0)(7)(C)
(0)(6); (BI7)CY : MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: WAGNER, JOHN P 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
FLANAGAN, PATRICK S! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
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From: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:01 AM
To:

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
Let's hope

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco International Airport
Desk:
Cell: | (P)8), (B)(7)(C) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Seqt: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:59:49 PM

coil (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

One tonight. Tomorrow there are possibly 193. Hopefully most will be off loaded.

Thanks.

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:54:25 PM

w2: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

I received your message. Sorry my phone was charging. The guidance is pretty straight forward. Visas revoked
and 7a and WD or ER. Problem will be if they all start to claim asylum. The LPR exams will be more of the
drain but we will work through it since it is a blanket waiver for LPRs. Shouldn't be too many for this

evening,

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco International Airport

ekt (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:53:15 PM
To: SFO CBP CHIEFS; SFO CBP SUPERVISORS

EOFOIA00264304-00002

Cc:!

(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Here is the Executive Order

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

From: E____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:52 PM
To: | (b){6), (b){7)(C)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
Importance: High

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

PR iy
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Coll

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{ ___ (b)), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:24 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sut;ject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
Importance: High

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:14:34 PM

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
delegated waiver authority to DFOs to admit LPRs after undergoing a (b)(7)(E) !

Unaccompanied Alien Children, previously admitted refugees, previously admitted asylees, and persons with approved
advanced paroles are included in the executive order. These individuals currently require a Secretary approved

waiver. HQ guidance will cover the waiver procedures. HQ is requesting DFO delegated authority for these groups as
well, but it is not yet approved. Such individuals will also be referred for secondary exam: (b)(7)(E) L, with
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

The State Department has already cancelled all the immigrant and non-immigrant visas, and: (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iare also being involved to offload individuals attempting to board.

morning by 0500 hours Eastern Time. We will need the |nformat|on in the SFFO by mldnlght Pacific Time in order to
compile a consolidated FO response. Please copy; (b)(6), (b}7)C) ;and I. A spreadsheet of the report
fields is expected with the guidance due out soon from HQ.

Any questions, please feel free to call me.

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco and Portland Field Offices
33 New Montgomery Street, Suite 1620
San Francisco, California 94105

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:07 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPSi (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)7)C)

Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations
US Customs and Border Protection
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Office; (b)(6), (D)(7)(C)_;
Celli (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) :

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__;
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A | . __t HUTTON, JAMES R { (b)(6), (bX7NC).
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i LANDFRIED, PHILA : (b}(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘MURDOCK, JUDSON W
i (BY(6); (BYVC) i
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM
To: WAGNER, JOHN P { (b)(6), (BY(T)(C) i
FLANAGAN, PATRICK S} (b){8), (b){7)C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:54 AM

To: 1..(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

evening.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco International Airport

Peske! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
415 279 9089

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:52 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
Importance: High

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBP Ofticer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Desk
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iCell
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From] {b)(8), (b}(7)(C) E
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:24 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
Importance: High

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:14:34 PM

To:: (b)(s), (b)(7)(C}) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

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
delegated waiver authority to DFOs to admit LPRs after undergoing ai (b){7)(E)

Unaccompanied Alien Children, previously admitted refugees, previously admitted asylees, and persons with approved
advanced paroles are included in the executive order. These individuals currently require a Secretary approved

waiver. HQ guidance will cover the waiver procedures. HQ is requesting DFO delegated authority for these groups as
well, but it is not yet approved. Such individuals will also be referred for secondary exam (b)(7)(E) L with
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

The State Department has already cancelled all the immigrant and non-immigrant visas, and; (b)(7)(E)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) are also being involved to offload individuals attempting to board.

morning by 0500 hours Eastern Time. We will need the information in the SFFO by midnight Pacific Time in order to
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compile a consolidated FO response. Please copyi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand I. A spreadsheet of the report
fields is expected with the guidance due out soon from HQ.

Any questions, please feel free to call me.

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations

33 New Montgomery Street; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) !

B s S R e e e e

San Francisco, California 94105

 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:07 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)7)E)
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations

US Customs and Border Protection
Office_ (b)6), (b)7)C) !
Celli____(b)(®), (b)(T)C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging fo the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A | (b)i6), BI7TIC) | HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {LANDFRIED, PHIL A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MURDOCK, JUDSON W
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

ISubject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (BY(7IC)
FLANAGAN, PATRICK S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:50 PM

To: . __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__;

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
wutwill send

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:40:10 PM
To:i {b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Was there an attachment in the email you received? Nothing came through.

Watch Commander
Area Port of San Francisco

(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:24 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFQ): (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Mr. Humphrey,

San Francisco acknowledges receipt. We will notify our staff immediately.

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:14:34 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); | (b)), (b)(7)(C) !

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
delegated waiver authority to DFOs to admit LPRs after undergoing a (b)(7)E)

E(b)m(a;‘;, with proper notation of the DFO waiver in the remarks section. No LPR is to be removed.

I

Unaccompanied Alien Children, previously admitted refugees, previously admitted asylees, and persons with approved
advanced paroles are included in the executive order. These individuals currently require a Secretary approved

waiver. HQ guidance will cover the waiver procedures. HQ is requesting DFO delegated authority for these groups as
well, but it is not yet approved. Such individuals will also be referred for secondary exami (b)(7)(E) L with
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
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) are also being involved to offload individuals attempting to board.

Reporting: Eventually an automated report is expected from E(b)m(s)ébut in the meantime, we will owe HQ a report each
morning by 0500 hours Eastern Time. We will need the information in the SFFO by midnight Pacific Time in order to
compile a consolidated FO response. Please copyi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and I. A spreadsheet of the report

fields is expected with the guidance due out soon from HQ.

Any questions, please feel free to call me.

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco and Portland, Eield Offices._._._,
33 New Montgomery Street,; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) |
San Francisco, California 94105

. (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:07 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thank you,
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations

US Customs and Border Protection
Office | (b)(6), (bXT)C) |

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

From:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A | {BJ{8), BiTiC] ' HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { LANDFRIED, PHILA | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
RECARIYC MURDOCK, JUDSON W
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

ISubject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM
To: WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C_)_

FLANAGAN, PATRICK S < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
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FrRIm; ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Friday, January 27,2017 10:47 PM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Attachments: 2017protectingtheNationfromTerroristEntryintotheUnitedStates.eo.rel.docx
Importance: High

(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Please send to APD and WCs

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:14:34 PM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); Jt (b)), (b)7)C) |

(b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C) ______________________

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
delegated waiver authority to DFOs to admit LPRs after undergoing ai (b)X7)(E)

{(b)(7)(E)} with proper notation of the DFO waiver in the remarks section. No LPR is to be removed.

T ok Bl et

Unaccompanied Alien Children, previously admitted refugees, previously admitted asylees, and persons with approved
advanced paroles are included in the executive order. These individuals currently require a Secretary approved

waiver. HQ guidance will cover the waiver procedures. HQ is requesting DFO delegated authority for these groups as
well, but it is not yet approved. Such individuals will also be referred for secondary exam (b)(7)(E) with
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

Reporting: Eventually an automated report is expected fromEL(_l:)_(_v_)_(_s_)} but in the meantime, we will owe HQ a report each
morning by 0500 hours Eastern Time. We will need the information in the SFFO by m_idnight Pacific Time in order to
compile a consolidated FO response. Please copy (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand |. A spreadsheet of the report

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

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations

US Customs and Border Protection
Office! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cell:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _!

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging fo the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A 4 (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) {HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ELANDFRIED, PHIL A: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMURDOCK, JUDSQN W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
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From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: WAGNER, JOHN P { (b)), (BY7)C)
FLANAGAN, PATRICK S; (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
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From: . __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:29 PM
To: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Do you have the EO to send?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)_;

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:24 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO} (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: i {b){®), (b7 )(C)

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); : (b)(6), (B)7)(C)

(b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C) __________________________

'Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

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
delegated waiver authorlty to DFOs to admlt LPRs after undergomg ai (b)(7)(E) a

Unaccompanied Alien Children, previously admitted refugees, previously admitted asylees, and persons with approved
advanced paroles are included in the executive order. These individuals currently require a Secretary approved

waiver. HQ guidance will cover the waiver procedures. HQ is requesting DFO delegated authority for these groups as
well, but it is not yet approved. Such individuals will also be referred for secondary exam ¢ (b)(7)(E) | with
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
compile a consolidated FO response. Please copy: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and |. A spreadsheet of the report
fields is expected with the guidance due out soon from HQ.

Any questions, please feel free to call me.

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco and Portland_Eield Offices
33 New Montgomery Street_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
San Francisco, California 94105

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ i
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:07 PM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)(7)(E) b

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thank you,

i (b)(6), (b)(7T)(C)

Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations

US Customs and Border Protection
Officei (b)), (b)(7)(C)__:

Cell i (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.
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From:{ _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R < (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b){8); BITNC) TANDFRIED, PHIL A} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(B){8), B)(7)(C) i MURDOCK, JUDSON W
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

I Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: WAGNER, JOHN P : (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
FLANAGAN, PATRICK S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
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From: . __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:24 PM

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
To: | (B)(6); (BI7I(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); { b)@), b)7)(€)

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
_delegated waiver authority to DFOs to admit LPRs after undergoing ai (b)(7)(E)

Unaccompanied Alien Children, previously admitted refugees, previously admitted asylees, and persons with approved
advanced paroles are included in the executive order. These individuals currently require a Secretary approved

waiver. HQ guidance will cover the waiver procedures. HQ is requesting DFO delegated authority for these groups as
well, but it is not yet approved. Such individuals will also be referred for secondary exam i (b)(7)(E) L with
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

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: ! (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:07 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)(7T)(E)
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations
US Customs and Border Protection
Office__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell §__(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)__!

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging fo the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i LANDFRIED, PHILA ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
2
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FLANAGAN, PATRICK S | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
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From: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:05 PM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: KRON Inquiry — Immigrants Detained at SFO

Thank you. Clearly someone got upset over the processing delay and called media, and congressional.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison
Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:01:45 AM

ce.__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: KRON Inquiry — Immigrants Detained at SFO

Good Day,

today.

This morning there were 6 New Immigrants from Afghanistan, they entered at 0745 and were all admitted by
approximately 1200 today.

Please let me know if you need more information.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

i Desk
(b)(6), (BYTNC) ey

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:32 PM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: KRON Inquiry — Immigrants Detained at SFO
Importance: High
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Please look into this issue and respond to all.

Thanks

From:.___(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:24:31 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) !

Subject: FW: KRON Inquiry — Immigrants Detained at SFO

We've received a bit of media interest on this. Can someone from the port please get me some more info?
Thanks.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison
Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:12:57 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iKRON Assignment Desk DG
Subject: KRON Inquiry — Immigrants Detained at SFO

Hello,

We have word that there are at least 5 Afghani immigrants with Special Immigrant Visas are being detained at SFO. Can
you confirm?

Are there any other immigrants from countries being detained due to President Trump’s executive order?
Thanks in advance for your assistance.

Please include our assighnment desk email in your response: assignmentdesk@kron.com

Regards,

(b)(6)

Assignment Editor
KRON4 News

(b)(6) assignmentdesk@kron.com

https://twitter.com/kron4news
http://kron4.com/report-it/
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good Day,

(b)(6), (b)(7XC)
Friday, January 27, 2017 10:02 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RE: KRON Inquiry — Immigrants Detained at SFO

Spoke w1tP (b)(7)(E) i Supervisors. We have had no detentions/extended interviews with Afghani Citizens

today.

This morning there were 6 New Immigrants from Afghanistan, they entered at 0745 and were all admitted by
approximately 1200 today.

Please let me

Thank you,

know if you need more information.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Desk
Cell

(b)(6),

(b)(7)(C)

From:;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:32 PM

To:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

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

SubJect FW:

KRON Inquiry — Immigrants Detalned at SFO

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

From:: (b)(6) ;

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:12:57 AM

To: |....(k)8), (b)(7)(C) KRON Assignment Desk DG
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

Please include our assignment desk email in your response: assignmentdesk@kron.com

Regards,

(b)(6)

Assignment Editor
KRON4 News

(b)(G) | assignmentdesk@kron.com

https://twitter.com/kron4news
http://kron4.com/report-it/
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From:  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Fr|day, January 27, 2017 9:25 PM

To: - ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: KRON Inquiry — Immigrants Detamed at SFO
Importance: High

We've received a bit of media interest on this. Can someone from the port please get me some more info?
Thanks.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison
Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:12:57 AM

To:i (b)e), (b)7ic) i+ KRON Assignment Desk DG
Subject: KRON Inquiry — Immigrants Detained at SFO

Hello,

Thisis  (b)(6) iatthe KRON assignment desk. | was referred to you by SFO officials.

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

(b)(6) | assignmentdesk@kron.com

https://twitter.com/kron4news
http://kron4.com/report-it/
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 1:59 PM
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i{CBP CHIEFS; SFO
CBP SUPERVISORS; i {b){®), (B)(7){C) :
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

Operatlons Specialist
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco Field Office---Tactical Analytical Unit

F  (b)®6), (b))
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From: __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)_

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:27 AM _

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) carGo-e8___(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOakAgVessel; OAK-DAU; OAKFEDEX STAFF; OAK-
TRADE; SFO MAIL CENTER; SFO-CARGO BUILDING;E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: OFO Daily News Summary 27 January 2017

Attachments: N R 20170126 Brownsville CBP Officer's Prompt_Action Saves the Life of Traveler

Suffering from Heart Attack.doc; CBP Office! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! at the port of
entry.JPG; CBP Officeri__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _iPG; N R 20170125 Multiple Seizures at
Brownsville Port of Entry.doc; 20170117 Gateway Cocaine Seizure, Courtesy of CBP
Brownsivlle,jpg; 20170118 B and M Marijuana Seizure, Courtesy of CBP
Brownsville,jpg; 20170123 Gateway Cocaine Seizure, Courtesy of CBP Brownsville.jpg

FIELD OPERATIONS

DAILY NEWS SUMMARY

Friday, January 27,2017

OFO EXECUTIVE ITEMS:

INTERNATIONAL:

NBC News.com - White House Floats 20 Percent Tax on Mexican Imports to Pay for Border Wall

NBC News reports President Donald Trump has not formally proposed a 20 percent tax on Mexican imports to
pay for his controversial border wall and is instead considering it among a series of options, White House
spokesman Sean Spicer said Thursday. "The goal today is not to be prescriptive. It's to basically say: Hey, here
is a way in which the wall can be paid for extremely easy and not say 'this is what we're doing,"" Spicer told
reporters. "This is not what we're rolling out."

CNN.com - Mexican president cancels meeting with Trump

CNN reports Mexican President Enrique Pefia Nieto on Thursday canceled a meeting with U.S. President
Donald Trump that had been set for next week after renewed tensions erupted over Trump's plan to build a wall
on the border. "This morning we have informed the White House that I will not attend the meeting scheduled
for next Tuesday with the POTUS," Pefia Nieto tweeted.

NATIONAL:

Biometric Update.com - Trump’s executive order on immigration addresses biometric entry-exit tracking
system

Biometric Update reports President Donald Trump signed an executive order Wednesday which includes a
series of initiatives to address immigration, including a proposal to establish a national biometric ID program
for non-citizens entering and leaving the U.S., according to a report by Payments Source. According to a draft
executive order leaked to civil rights advocates and obtained by The Washington Post, one of the measures of
the executive order calls for an “Expedited Completion of Biometric Entry-Exit Tracking System”. Section 8 of
the executive order draft reads: “The Secretary of DHS shall expedite the completion and implementation of

1
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biometric entry-exit tracking system for all travelers to the U.S., as recommended by the National Commission
on Terrorist Attacks upon the U.S.”

Federal Soup.com - CBP gets personnel boost in executive order

Federal Soup reports following through on his campaign promise to tackle immigration, Donald Trump has
issued an executive order outlining his immigration plan, which includes a boost in personnel for one federal
agency. CBP will need to hire 5,000 additional Border Patrol agents as part of the executive order issued on
Jan. 25. The order also states that all necessary action must be taken by the CBP commissioner to “ensure that
such agents enter on duty and are assigned to duty stations as soon as is practicable.”

Washington Post.com - Draft executive order would begin ‘extreme vetting’ of immigrants and visitors to the
U.S.

Washington Post reports the Trump administration plans to start vetting would-be immigrants and visitors to the
United States based partly on their opinions and ideology, and will immediately cease the resettlement of Syrian
refugees in the United States, according to a draft executive order leaked Wednesday to civil rights advocates
and obtained by The Washington Post. The order, if enacted, would signal the beginning of the “extreme
vetting” that President Trump promised on the campaign trail, as well as partial implementation of the “Muslim
ban,” according to civil rights advocates.

USA TODAY.com - Security shortcut Clear expands to more airports

USA TODAY reports thanks to TSA PreCheck, Global Entry and a variety of other programs that pre-vet
travelers, 12 million people are now eligible to access the expedited screening lanes at U.S. airports. But even
with increased TSA staffing levels and the addition of automated screening lanes at some airports, many trusted
travelers still end up waiting in long lines to get their IDs checked by TSA before they can even gain access to
the expedited lanes.

LOCAL:

Tucson.com - More drug profits slipping into Mexico as border seizures plummet

Claudia Zuniga Aguilar’s daughter needed braces, so she decided to smuggle drug profits into Mexico for a
cartel. The Chandler resident was caught with $9,998 in her purse and wallet as she drove through the Nogales
port of entry on March 15, U.S. District Court records show. Zuniga Aguilar, 45, told customs officers she
picked up the cash from a man in a Costco parking lot in Mesa. She was supposed to deliver it to an ice cream
shop in Sonora in exchange for the down payment on her daughter’s orthodontia. The seized money was just
below the $10,000 cash reporting requirement, a tool used by CBPQO’s to prevent illicit cash smuggling. But as
Zuniga Aguilar’s case shows, CBP officers also can seize any amount of money if they believe it’s the result of
illegal activity.

Star Herald.com - U.S. Senator Deb Fischer seeks details on immigration information collection

Star Herald reports U.S. Senator Deb Fischer (R-Neb.) today sent a letter to DHS Secretary John Kelly asking
for details about the new administration’s plan to collect information on immigrants entering and exiting the
country. In the letter, Fischer asks three specific questions regarding the administration’s efforts to keep our
country safe by establishing a comprehensive biometric entry-exit system.

DVIDShub.net - Trusted Traveler Program

DVIDS reports as of Dec. 1, 2016, Holloman Air Force Base, N.M. adjusted its security policies by adopting
the Trusted Traveler Program. “This program was put in place in order to alleviate traffic congestion at the
main gate which was a potential vulnerability and safety concern,” said Capt. Joseph Lindquist, the 49th
Security Forces Squadron commander. “A primary benefit of the program is that it decreases the amount of time
it takes for personnel to enter the installation”

FEATURED STORIES:
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Brownsville CBP Officer’s Prompt Action Saves the Life of Traveler Suffering from Heart Attack -

Brownsville CBPQO:; (b)), (b)7)(C)

quick action and CPR skills helped save the life of a traveler suffering from a

cardiac arrest. "I saw the situation and all of the training kicked in," he said

Port Everglades Says Goodbye to K9 Vandy - On Jan. 25, CBP in Port Everglades’ A-TCET laid to rest K9
Vendy after she was unexpectedly diagnosed with cancer. She served her unit distinctively and with honor,
unconditionally committed on a daily basis.

OFO PRESS ACTIVITIES:

Laredo - Brownsville CBP Ofticer’s Prompt Action Saves the Life of Traveler Suffering from Heart Attack

Laredo - Customs and Border Protection Officers Seize $1.3 Million in Narcotics in Five Seizures at the

Brownsville Port of Entry
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